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he Church of Saint Mary of Aires is a significant

example of the long persistence of the Romanesque
construction standards in this region. One of the most
significant and peculiar aspects of Romanesque archi-
tecture in the Sousa basin has precisely to do with the
acceptance of the building models and decorative solu-
tions of the Romanesque period. The late appearance of
some elements, such as the capitals of the western portal
and the mouldings and capitals of the chevet, indicates
that the Church probably dates back to the late 13 or
early 14™ century.
The Church of Saint Mary corresponds to an old foun-
dation, given that it has been documented since 1091.
In the royal inquiries of 1220 it is referred to as the
“ecclesia de Araes”, from the “julgado” [a type of Portu-
guese administrative division] of Felgueiras. In the royal
inquiries of 1258, “Sancte Marie de Araes” was still a
noblemen’s patronage and presented by the archbishop
of Braga. The patronage of the Church was transferred
several times; in 1394 it already belonged to the Crown
that bound it to the Order of Aviz. In 1517, it became a
Commendation of the Order of Christ.
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Although the Church features three
naves, the only remains of the original
one-nave Romanesque building are the
rectangular chevet covered by a pointed
barrel vault and the central section of the
west-facing main facade.

On the main fagade, the portal has a sim-
ilar composition to that of the portals in
the Churches of Sousa (p. 38), of Unhao
(p. 42), both in Felgueiras, and of Fer-
reira (Pagos de Ferreira) (p. 66). It is sur-
rounded by a pentagonal stone structure
that protrudes from the facade in order to
make it look deeper. The four archivolts
do not bear any decoration and both the
shape and size of the capitals are already
suggesting Gothic solutions. The decora-
tion of the bases and plinths follows the
region’s typical models.

The bell tower stands to the north of the
chevet; it is difficult to date, although its
entrance door and windows seem to be

from the Gothic period. On the Church’s

base there are ashlars with protruding
panels of Roman typology suggesting
the existence of an old building from
that period in the vicinity, perhaps even
a primitive Paleo-Christian or Swabian-
-Visigothic church. In 1758, the number
of altars and their devotions was very dif-
ferent from the current one. The chancel
was equipped with a golden altarpiece
and a tabernacle; in the naves there were
four collateral altars - two in the central
nave and one in each of the lateral naves.
The chapel of Saint Lucy, an invocation
quite representative of the parish’s devo-
tional universe, was located in the north
nave. On the opposite nave, we find the
altarpiece of Saint Anthony. Regarding
the two altars of the central nave, we can
only tell that one was dedicated to the Holy
Name of Jesus. The woodwork ensemble
that we may currently find in the Church
was made after the information provided

in 1758.



